Department of Public Works and Highways

Contract ID :  25CSNIO3(Re-Ad)

Contract Name :  Conduct of Subsurface Exploration/Investigation for Construction of Bank Revetment along Hinatuan River (Malixi
Section), Malixi, Tagbina, Surigao del Sur; Construction of Flood Control Structure protecting Sabang Bridge, Lingig,
Surigao del Sur; Construction of Bank Revetment along Bislig River (San Jose Bridge Section), Bislig City, Surigao del
Sur

Contract Location :  Surigao del Sur

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
SURIGAO DEL SUR 2NP
DISTRICT ENGINEERING OFFICE
Bislig City, Surigao del Sur

BAGONG PILIPINAS
NOTICE OF AWARD

June 30, 2025

ENGR ROLANDO C. SICCION

Sole Proprietor

ROLANDO C. SICCION SURVEYING OFFICE
1449-1453 AH Lacson St. Sta. Cruz Manila

Madame:

We are issuing to you, as the Bidder with the Highest Rated Responsive Bid, this Notice of Award for the
Consulting Services for the Conduct of Subsurface Exploration/Investigation for Construction of Bank
Revetment along Hinatuan River (Malixi Section), Malixi, Tagbina, Surigao del Sur; Construction of Flood
Control Structure protecting Sabang Bridge, Lingig, Surigao del Sur; Construction of Bank Revetment along
Bislig River (San Jose Bridge Section), Bislig City, Surigao del Sur at a total Contract Cost of Seven
Hundred Forty Eight Thousand Nine Hundred Fifty One Pesos and Fifty Centavos Only (P
748,951.50).

You are therefore, required, within ten (10) days from your receipt of this Notice of Award to submit to us
the following documents as conditions for the signing of the Contract:

a. This Notice of Award with your signed “conforme” (Annex “A")
b. Performance Security in accordance with Section 31 of the Instructions to Bidder under the Bidding
Documents (Annex “B")
c. Submission of the valid Joint Venture Agreement, if applicable (Annex “C").
You are also required, within the said ten (10) days, to formally sign the Contract Agreement.

Your failure to comply with these requirements shall constitute a sufficient ground for the cancellation of
this award and the forfeiture of your Bid Security.

Please coordinate with the Planning and Design Section for the abovementioned requirements.

Very truly yours,

JEROME g MEZO
District Engineer

Conforme:

Signature over Printed Name of Representative

Date:
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